Bill Fritz
County of Albemarle biritz@albemarle.org

Community Development Department - Planning Telephone: (434) 296-5832 ext. 3242

November 8, 2023

Valerie Long

Williams Mullen

323 2nd Street SE, Suite 900
Charlottesville VA 22902
vliong@williamsmullen.com

Re: ZMA202100016 North Fork UVA Discovery Park Action Letter

Dear Ms. Long,

The Albemarle County Planning Commission at its meeting, October 24, 2023, recommended approval of the above
noted petition by a vote of 6:0 for the reasons stated in the staff report.

Should you have any questions regarding the above-noted action, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William D. Fritz, AICP
Development Process Manager
Planning Division

CC: University of Virginia Foundation
PO Box 400218
Charlottesville VA 22904
chschooley@uvafoundation.com
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